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Q-0 hao - EL.- Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 

To: 'Ager. Birgit' 
CC: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 

Monday, July 28, 2008 5 3 6  PM 

Subject: RE:  Electronic Filing for Docket No. 070626-El / Review of Florida Power & Light Company's Sunshine Energy 
Program 

Ms. Birgit: 

We will he placing your coninients below in the correspondence file for Docket 070626 without further action. For 
future reference, plcase direct coininents to clerk~psc.state.fl,~is. 1 f you file attached documents to be placed i n  a 
specific docket file. you may f i l e  thcin at filings~~psc.state.fl.us. If you would like to file a complaint with the Florida 
Public Scwice Commission, yoii may fill out 311 on-line complaint forin at 
http:!/w\~~,.psc.state.fl.iis/consu 

For filing documents to he placed in a docket file, please see the Commission's e-filing requirements at: 
http:llwww.psc.state.fl.us/dockctsle-fi!i~n~l 

Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions 

Dorothy Mrri(x[-s 
F P K  
~?ff;lz;ic citC(irriini~~i'~~i C%TI< 
s y - 4  Ij-li770 

From: Ager, Birgit [mailto:agerb@martin.kl2.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 8:07 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 070626-El / Review of Florida Power & Light Company's Sunshine Energy Program 

A. Person responsible for this electronic filing: Birgit Ager 
2297 SW Golden Bear Way 
Palm City, FI 34990 
agerbmmartin. k l2. f l .u~ 

B. Docket No. 070626-El Review of Florida Power & Light Company's Sunshine Energy Program 

C. The documents are being filed on behalf of: Birgit Ager, Assistant Principal at Palm City Elementary 
School 

D. Total: 1 page 

E. The document attached for electronic filing is: Letter is support of FPL's Scinshine Energy Program. 

Through the Florida Power & Light Company's Sunshine Energy Program, students, staff, and parents a t  
Palm City Elementary School have gained awareness for solar (renewable) energy. We feel very fortunate 
to have been chosen for this worthwhile educational program. 

7/28/2008 
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Florida Power & Light Company’s Sunshine Energy Program has provided many educational experiences for 
students in the classroom as well as developing awareness for energy conservation. Some features 
include: 

The solar electricity array a t  Palm City Elementary School is connected to a pariel in the science building. 
On a sunny day, the panels generate enough electricity to power the lights in ,the classroom. 

During the 2007 -2008 school year, students have had the opportunity to graph and record 
temperatures, compare wattage usage on cloudy vs. sunny days, and estimate costs saved by using 
solar energy. 

During the 2007 - 2008 school year, there was an increase in the number of student science fair 
projects exploring renewable energy - due to the interest generated by the Sunshine Energy Program. 

Having the solar energy panels prominently displayed outside of the science building on campus 
generated numerous conversations between students about renewable energy. 

Throughout the year energy conservation tips and recycling statistics were provided to students and 
staff via our morning news program. 

During the 2007 - 2008 school year, our PTA established a ”Green Team”, an environmentally friendly 
group of parents, which initiated a paper and plastic bottle recycling program tliroughout the school. 

For the 2008 -2009 school year, our school has chosen to print the monthly newsletter on-line with 
liinited copies available in the office for those families without computer access at home. 

Birgit Ager 
Palm City Elementary 
219-1565 ext. 102 

7/28/2008 
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Kimberley Pena 0 7 o b 2 Q  P A R m  
From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To : ‘DAVIS .PHYLLIS ’ 
Subject: RE: Name substitution 

Monday, December 31,2007 3:13 PM 

Per this e-mail, we will make the change iii all active dockets. Thank you. 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2007 1:45 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Name substitution 

PSC Clerk: 

Please substitute Charlie Beck’s name with J. R. Kelly. Mr. Kelly was appointed Public Counsel on November 20, 2007. Please 
contact me at 488-9330 if you have questions. 

Thanks, 
Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 

12/3 1 /2007 


